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COCKEY-MYERBERG HOUSE - 1833 - side of Stevenson Road,
0.1 mile south of Valley Road. Also known as Garrison,
this 3-story brick house was put up in 1833 by Thomas B.
Cockey. Charles Cockey, born 1829, acquired the
property about the time of the Civil War, and
Victorianized the house with cross-gables and a double
deck porch, and also brought the grounds to a high state
of cultivation and landscaping. Garrison was subdivided
in 1950, and in 1958, Sidney Myerberg restored and
remodeled the mansion.

Owner: George Sellman.



